
Healthy Communities Scrutiny Sub-
Committee

Wednesday 2 March 2016
7.00 pm

Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Membership Reserves

Councillor Rebecca Lury (Chair)
Councillor David Noakes (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Jasmine Ali
Councillor Paul Fleming
Councillor Lucas Green
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall
Councillor Bill Williams

Councillor Maisie Anderson
Councillor Helen Dennis
Councillor Jon Hartley
Councillor Eliza Mann
Councillor Johnson Situ

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC

Access to information You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and 
reports on this agenda as well as the background documents used in the preparation of 
these reports.
Babysitting/Carers allowances If you are a resident of the borough and have paid 
someone to look after your children, an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities 
so that you could attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form at the meeting.
Access The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on 
building access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s 
web site: www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below.
Contact Julie Timbrell  on 020 7525 0514  or email: julie.timbrell@southwark.gov.uk  

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting
Eleanor Kelly
Chief Executive
Date:  23 February 2016  

Open Agenda

http://www.southwark.gov.uk/Public/Home.aspx


Healthy Communities Scrutiny Sub-Committee
Wednesday 2 March 2016

7.00 pm
Ground Floor Meeting Room G02A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.

PART A - OPEN BUSINESS

1. APOLOGIES

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT

In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear working days of the meeting.

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interests and dispensations in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting.

4. MINUTES 1 - 6

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the open section of the 
meeting held on 10 February 2016. 

5. REVIEW : JOINT MENTAL HEALTH STRATEGY: A JOINED UP 
APPROACH?



Item No. Title Page No.

The review will consider the following questions:

 Does the mental health strategy set out a convincing enough case 
for a joined-up approach to mental health in Southwark?

 What more do we need to do to ensure a joined up approach to 
mental health?

 What recommendations can we make to the Council and CCG as 
they develop the mental health strategy?

A report from the council and Southwark Clinical Commissioning Group is 
to follow updating progress in relation to taking forward the development 
of a Joint Mental Health Strategy.

6. ROUNDTABLE ON THE  JOINT MENTAL HEALTH STRATEGY

7. WORK-PLAN

DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER OPEN ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE 
START OF THE MEETING.

PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS

DISCUSSION OF ANY CLOSED ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START 
OF THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT.

DISTRIBUTION LIST 2015/16

Date:  23 February 2016 



1

Healthy Communities Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Wednesday 10 February 2016

Healthy Communities Scrutiny Sub-Committee
MINUTES of the OPEN section of the Healthy Communities Scrutiny Sub-Committee 
held on Wednesday 10 February 2016 at 7.00 pm at Ground Floor Meeting Room 
G01A - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 

PRESENT: Councillor Rebecca Lury (Chair)
Councillor David Noakes
Councillor Paul Fleming
Councillor Lucas Green
Councillor Bill Williams

OTHER MEMBERS 
PRESENT:

 

OFFICER
SUPPORT:

 Julie Timbrell, scrutiny project manager 
Andrew Bland, Southwark NHS Clinical Commissioning Group

1. APOLOGIES 

1.1 There were  apologies for absence from Councillors  Jasmine Ali  and Maria 
Linforth-Hall, and apologies for lateness from Councillor Paul Fleming. 

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT 

2.1 The chair announced that there is a late and urgent item for SlaM Place of Safety 
proposal - item 11 on the supplemental agenda. 

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 

3.1 There were no disclosures of interests or dispensations.

Open Agenda
1

Agenda Item 4



2

Healthy Communities Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Wednesday 10 February 2016

4. MINUTES 

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 17 November 2015 were agreed as a 
correct record.

5. INTERVIEW WITH THE CABINET MEMBER FOR ADULT CARE AND FINANCIAL 
INCLUSION 

The interview with the Cabinet Member for Adult Care and Financial Inclusion, Councillor 
Stephanie Cryan, took place on the following themes:  

1. Update on Tower Bridge Care Home, Burges Park and Camberwell Green care 
homes. Since lifting, or partially lifting, the embargo on Tower Bridge and Burgess 
Park care homes what has happened? How many residents, if any, remain at 
Camberwell Green care home since the recent planned closure? ( a briefing on this 
has been provided , and was published under item 9 of the agenda) 

2. Council Home Care provider’s attitude with regard to not providing pay slips to 
personal assistants

On this item the cabinet lead responded that as a result of a member raising a 
concern on this matter the council had contacted Care Direct, who are a spot 
provider of care services rather than a council contractor - Care Direct have said 
that they do provide hard copies of payslips, and can provide duplicates to 
employees by contacting a local branch.

3. Council tax adult social care precept

The cabinet member said this will be introduced. £1.7 million pounds will be raised 
by the precept but £33 million projected cut will need to be made due to cuts to the 
council budget. 

4. Hospital discharges   

RESOLVED

The graph and accompanying text on hospital discharges will be made available 
(attached to the minutes) 

6. INTERVIEW WITH THE CABINET MEMBER FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, PARKS AND 
LEISURE 

The interview with the Cabinet Member for Public Health, Parks and Leisure, Councillor 
Barrie Hargrove, was conducted on the following themes: 

2



3

Healthy Communities Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Wednesday 10 February 2016

1. Public Health

2. Substance misuse services

3. Sexual health strategy and sexual health commissioning

4. Leisure services and parks

RESOLVED 

Share evidence of impact free school meals 

Provide a response to concerns that Lifeline providers IT systems are not  compatible with 
the NHS system 

Provide a report on how changes to Sexual Health provision are going to be 
communicated 

Look into pooling of water on the Athletic track 

Provide a date for the opening of Castle Leisure Centre 

7. PARTNERSHIP MERGER: GP PRACTICES NORTH OF THE BOROUGH 

Dr Amr Zeineldine and Dr Femi Osonuga presented on  the proposal to merge the 
following practices, with support from Andrew Bland, Southwark NHS Clinical 
Commissioning Group : 

 

1.         Aylesbury Partnership 

2.         Princess Street Group Practice 

3.         Walworth Partnership 

4.         Bermondsey & Lansdowne Medical Mission Partnership 

 

8. PROGRESS REPORT: HEALTH OF THE BOROUGH SCRUTINY REVIEW 

The update was noted. 

3



4

Healthy Communities Scrutiny Sub-Committee - Wednesday 10 February 2016

9. DRAFT SCRUTINY REVIEW: TIME TO CARE - A FUTURE VISION OF CARE IN 
SOUTHWARK 

RESOLVED 

The draft Time to Care review was agreed with the additional recommendation that 
The council assist with promoting the Lay Inspectors scheme and recruitment of new 
volunteers as numbers are down.

Cllr David Noakes raised concerns that the Lay Inspectors are still not receiving feedback 
on their reports. He will raise this matter with relevant officers. 

10. WORKPLAN 

This was noted.

11. SLAM CENTRALISED PLACE OF SAFETY 

RESOLVED 

The proposal from SLaM to introduce a centralised Place of Safety will be treated as a 
Substantial Variation. Southwark will contact other affected boroughs to see if they wish to 
constitute a Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

4



Hospital Discharges – Southwark 

Southwark Hospital Integrated Discharge (HID) teams have one of the lowest rates of delayed 
discharges in London and across the country. 

The table below indicates the achievements of Southwark HID in comparisons to other London 
Boroughs. Southwark LA has been below both Lambeth and London levels in every month of 
2015/16.

Lambeth Southwark London AverageMonth

NHS Social Care NHS Social 
Care

NHS Social 
Care

April 2015 242 140 313 35 269 152

May 2015 169 207 308 75 249 157

June 2015 347 155 321 135 236 162

July 2015 331 173 251 102 263 159

August 2015 199 104 155 99 239 149

September 
2015

329 96 265 93 263 162

October 2015 505 87 181 86 284 191

November 2015 341 88 177 44 250 162

HID Teams operate a 7 day a week service to enable safe discharge of patients at weekends. The HID 
teams liaise with the wards to identify and resolve issues which are likely to cause a delay in 
discharge. The team ensure that the right level of support is offered in a way which maximises the 
person’s strengths and abilities. The team also work in partnership with health professionals to 
ascertain the long term needs of patients in advance of their discharge.  

The team work with Care Brokers to locate appropriate residential placements for patients who 
require a higher level of support. The HID Team have commissioned two ‘step down flat’s which are 
used to provide interim period of rehabilitation outside of the confines of a hospital or care home.  
This has provided a period of additional support to patients who are medically fit to leave hospital 
but need a period of more intensive support that can not be facilitated in their own home. These 
temporary placements have on average saved approximately 5 to 10 bed days per person. 

The majority of Delayed discharges are the result of difficulties in locating nursing home placements 
due to a national shortage of nursing home provision. 

5



6



This page is intentionally blank

7



HEALTHY COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY SUB-COMMITTEE 
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2015-16

AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN)

NOTE: Original held by Scrutiny Team; all amendments/queries to Julie Timbrell Tel: 020 7525 0514

Name No of 
copies

Name No of 
copies

Sub-Committee Members

Councillor Rebecca Lury (Chair)
Councillor David Noakes (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Jasmine Ali
Councillor Paul Fleming 
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall
Councillor Lucas Green
Councillor Bill Williams

Health Partners
Matthew Patrick, CEO, SLaM NHS Trust
Jo Kent, SLAM, Locality Manager, SLaM
Zoe Reed, Director of Organisation & 
Community, SLaM
Steve Davidson, Service Director, SLam
Marian Ridley & & Jackie Parrott Guy’s & St 
Thomas’ NHS FT
Professor Sir George Alberti, Chair, KCH 
Hospital NHS Trust
Julie Gifford, Prog. Manager External 
Partnerships, GSTT
Geraldine Malone, Guy's & St Thomas's
Sarah Willoughby, Stakeholder Relations 
Manager, KCH FT

1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1

1
1
1
1

1

1
1

Council Officers

David Quirke-Thornton, Strategic Director 
of Children's & Adults Services
Andrew Bland, Chief Officer, Southwark 
CCG
Malcolm Hines, Southwark CCG
Dr Ruth Wallis, Public Health Director 
Jin Lim , Public Health Assistant Director 
Jay Stickland , Director Adult Social Care
Rachel Flagg, Principal Strategy Officer
Shelley Burke, Head of Overview & 
Scrutiny
Sarah Feasey, Legal
Chris Page, Principal Cabinet Assistant
Niko Baar, Liberal Democrat Political 
Assistant
Julie Timbrell, Scrutiny Team SPARES

External

Rick Henderson, Independent Advocacy 
Service
Tom White, Southwark Pensioners’ Action 
Group
Fiona Subotsky, Healthwatch Southwark 
Sec-Chan Hoong, Healthwatch Southwark
Kenneth Hoole, East Dulwich Society
Elizabeth Rylance-Watson

1

1

1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
1

10

1

1

1
1
1
1

Electronic agenda (no hard copy)

Reserves
Councillor Maisie Anderson
Councillor Helen Dennis
Councillor Jon Hartley
Councillor Eliza Mann
Councillor Johnson Situ

Total:44

Dated: December 2015


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Minutes
	Delayed  Hospital  Discharge graph and information

	 
	 Distribution List 2015/16

